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Inquiry Report CITY OF NEW HAVEN Interest Date : (9/26/2023 Page :1
Bill# Name Prop Loc/Veh.Info./Plan-Sew TOT Inst Tax Due Balance
Unique_id Address MBL/LINK # TOT Adj Int Due Due Now
Dist City/State/Zip Flags TOT Paid L/F/Bint Due Discount
2022-01-0925453~00 BORRERO RANGEL 324 LEGION AV 7,533.46 3,766.73 7,702.96
314 0156 01800 324 LEGICHN AV 314 0156 01800 0.00 169.50 3,936.23
NEW HAVEN CT 06511 0.00 0.00 0.00
# Of Accet (s) : 1 7,533.46 3,766.73 7,702.96
0.00 169.50 3,936.23
0.00 0.00 0.00
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Donald Hazden ——

From: Alexzander Pullen

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 12:17 PM
To: Donald Hayden

Subject: RE: 324 Legion Avenue

We will exempt if for 10/1/23.

From: Donald Hayden <dhayden@newhavenct.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 12:03 PM

To: Alexzander Pullen <apullen@newhavenct.gov>
Subject: RE: 324 Legion Avenue

Alex:
See attached.

Don

From: Alexzander Pullen <apullen@newhavenct.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 11:17 AM '
To: Clifford Atkins <CAtkins@newhavenct.gov>

Cc: Donald Hayden <dhayden@newhavenct.gov>
Subject: RE: 324 Legion Avenue ‘

Have the Pastor provide us with the Book/Page number or a copy of the filing so that we can confirm.

-Alex

From: Clifford Atkins <CAtkins@newhavenct.eov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 11:13 AM

To: Alexzander Pullen <apullen@newhavenct.cov>
Subject: FW: 324 Legion Avenue

From: Donald Hayden <dhayden@newhavenct.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 10:13 AM

To: Clifford Atkins <CAtkins@newhavenct.gov>
Subject: 324 Legion Avenue

Cliff

The pastor of the church at 324 Legion Avenue called and said that the property was now in the churches name and is
tax exempt. Can you verify this for me, if it is I'll take care of the taxes for GL 22.

Thanks.



